Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Brevard Cultural Alliance Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island, 32953

Thursday, June 9, 2022

Present: Lynn Herndon, Darleen Hunt, Kristina Latraverse, L.K. Phipps, Kaye Richey, Josiah Snodgrass Neal and Delores Spearman.

Others Present: Lynne Brezina APPAC Manager

The meeting was called to order at 9:00a.m. by Herndon.

Herndon welcomed all members present. Introductions.

The draft of the May 12, 2022 meeting minutes was presented for approval. A motion was made by Spearman to approve the May 12, 2022 minutes as presented. Seconded by Latraverse. Motion carried.

Brezina reported on recently installed and future exhibits.

Unfinished Business:

Artwork Review

Vanessa Bates' artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Phipps to approve *The Secret of Flying* for exhibit. Seconded by Spearman. Motion carried.

Mitch Gubnitsky's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Hanging On* for exhibit. Seconded by Latraverse. Motion carried.

Rebecca Gomme's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Latraverse to approve For My Love, Just for You, Love, Dinner is Served, Togetherness, Turquoise Dream, Did you See That, and Surfing Beneath the Waves for exhibit. Seconded by Spearman. Motion carried.

Laura Kucharyson's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Hibiscus at the Beach, Welcoming Waves, Another Beach Morning, Transitioning, New Beginning* and *It's Going to be a Great Day* for exhibit. Seconded by Latraverse. Motion carried.

Embajadores del Arte's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Spearman to approve *Fish of the Deep, The Last Fish, Bird Surrounded by Pink Flowers*, and *Music for the Soul* for exhibit. Seconded by Latraverse. Motioned carried.

Viola Knudsen's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Gossip, Sunrise, Nurture, Little Blue, Hidden World, The Dark One* and *Menagerie* for exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motion carried.

Mimi Givens' artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Just Us Two Turtles, Poinciana Tree, Golden Swamp Sunset, Caribbean Palm Trees, Tropical Turtle, Small Old Glory Flag, Large Old Glory Flag, Spring Garden Fantasy, Purple Haze, Hibiscus, Teal Wave, Tiger Butterfly, Monarch Butterfly, Sunflower Sunset Fantasy, Red Barn Country Road, Watercolor Woods, Watercolor Lion, Brevard Daydream, Purple Iris, Blue Moon Swamp, and Yellow Beach Sunrise for exhibit. Seconded by Spearman. Motioned carried.*

A motion was made by Hunt to approve all of the artwork for exhibit that had the necessary number of votes for approval. Seconded by Spearman. Motion carried.

Brezina reviewed the May/June 2022 APPAC Report.

Herndon reviewed the attendance. Latraverse expressed that she will be unable to attend July's Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting.

The next meeting is scheduled for July 14, 2022 in the BCA Office, at the Merritt Island Service Complex.

Meeting adjourned at 9:47am.